

City and County of San Francisco

Meeting Minutes

Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: Hillary Ronen, Jeff Sheehy, Sandra Lee Fewer

Clerk: John Carroll (415) 554-4445

Wednesday, October 4, 2017	10:00 AM	City Hall, Committee Room 263
	Special Meeting	

Present: 3 - Hillary Ronen, Jeff Sheehy, and Sandra Lee Fewer

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee met in special session on Wednesday, October 4, 2017, with Chair Hillary Ronen presiding.

ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chair Ronen called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m. On the call of the roll Chair Ronen, Vice Chair Sheehy and Member Fewer were noted present. There was a quorum.

AGENDA CHANGES

There were no agenda changes.

REGULAR AGENDA

170095 [Administrative Code - Neighborhood Automobile Break-Ins, Bicycle Theft, and Property Crime Units in Police Department]

Sponsors: Yee; Ronen, Fewer and Sheehy

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to create Neighborhood Automobile Break-Ins, Bicycle Theft, and Property Crime Units at district stations in the Police Department.

01/24/17; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee, expires on 2/23/2017.

01/31/17; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Police Department, Police Commission, Office of the Controller, 311, Department of Emergency Management, Human Services Agency, and Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing for informational purposes.

09/18/17; REMAIN ACTIVE. Supervisor Yee requested this matter remain active for additional six months until March 18, 2018.

09/19/17; SUBSTITUTED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee. Supervisor Yee introduced a substitute Ordinance bearing a new title.

09/25/17; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Police Department, Police Commission, Office of the Controller, 311, Department of Emergency Management, Human Services Agency, and Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Norman Yee (Board of Supervisors); Chief William Scott (Police Department); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion. Bert Hill and Brian Wiedenmeier (San Francisco Bicycle Coalition); Ailed Swan, Bobby Cochran and Jorge Parra (Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center); Lydia Cassorla; Herb Felsenfeld (Neighbors Against Upper Folsom Development); Ethan Ashley; Yensing Sihapanya; Nancy Zimmerman (Golden Gate Heights Neighborhood Association); Dennis Minnick; Frank Noto (Stop Crime SF); Buck Baget; Jonathan Hunt; Rich Swenson; Blu Fahey; Michael Palladino; Petra DeJesus; Curtis Bradford (Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation); spoke in support of the matter.

Supervisor Sheehy requested to be added as a co-sponsor.

Member Fewer moved that this Ordinance be CONTINUED to October 11, 2017. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Ronen, Sheehy, Fewer

Chair Ronen recessed the meeting at 11:01 a.m. and reconvened at 12:01 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee adjourned at the hour of 12:03 p.m.

N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.